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PT. INSPEKTINDO SINERGI PERSADA

SERVICES TIME SHEET s e 4
Personnel In Attendance: | _ Achmad Choironi /Agung | Customer: |SLB-ALSFS | Date [ ]
Period: [ 21 Jan - 20 Feb 2024 ] Contract/ PO Non: [ ] Our Ref: | |
Day Rate: [ ] Rig / Well: [CIB ]
Per Diem Rate : L 1 '
BILLING
No Day & Date Rig / Loc* Time* ACTVITY Mob/ Demob Per diem
Day (usD) ©ay)
1 8-Feb-24 CiB 08:30 - 17:30 |Lifting Equipment Inspection Services 1
ID base : 295851
TOTAL (Days) 1
TOTAL (USD)
* If Applicable GRAND TOTAL |
Consumable Material Usage
No Date & Day Material Usage Quantity Remark
-_— j
Personnel In Attendance Contractor Representative Rig Representative The Company Representative - 7‘7

ISP-F10-HR-02




Achmad Choironi

From: Miftahu Rizkiyah <mrizkiyah@slb.com>

Sent: 08 February 2024 10:09

To: Admin SLB CIB; Achmad Choironi

Cc: Saca Andika; lgman Syahid Alhaqg; Desy Normasari; Ruth Vernanda; Jamin Suprianto;
Ahmat Safii; Rizgi Nashrul Hidayatullah

Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 295851 has been created

Pak @Achmad Choironi

FYI.

Thanks

Best Regards

Miftahu Rizkiyah (Ita)
FBM/O Admin

+62 858-8037-2322

SLB-Private

From: iBase-Notifier <iBase-Notifier@slb.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 10:00 AM

To: Desy Normasari <DNormasari@slb.com>; Ruth Vernanda <rvernanda@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto
<jsuprianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <asafii@slb.com>; Miftahu Rizkiyah <mrizkiyah@slb.com>; Rizqgi Nashrul
Hidayatullah <rhidayatullah2 @slb.com>; Faisal Buchori <fbuchori@slb.com>; Rosdiana Rosdiana <rrosdiana@slb.com>;
Ahmad Tennova Angga Pribadi <apribadi2@slb.com>

Cc: Saca Andika <SAndika@slb.com>; Igman Syahid Alhaq <IAlhag@slb.com>

Subject: New MnO Task ID 295851 has been created

Importance: Low

Schiumberger

Global SBS

Dear Desy Normasari,
Your request has been created. Below are your request details:

Base: JOP - Cikarang Integrated Base (CIB) OFS Base

Segment: Production Systems

Sub Segment: ALS Field

AU: 1063946/36040800

Task Request: Lifting Inspection

Task Details: Date: 8 feb 24 Name of Item: 1. cable basket set include sling shacle 2. spreader bar Serial Number :
Quantity :2 PIC :harto

To track the activity progress, please click here.

For Admin, to see the request details, please click here.



** This is a system generated email. Please do not reply **



Achmad Choironi

From: Achmad Choironi

Sent: 09 February 2024 08:59

To: Desy Normasari

Cc: Sugito Sugito; Ruth Vernanda; Jamin Suprianto; Ahmat Safii; Miftahu Rizkiyah; Rizqi

Nashrul Hidayatullah; Solihin Solihin; Sony Andriyanto; Ariel Mutsla Fadhlih; Igman
Syahid Alhag; 'jopkal-me@slb.com'
Subject: RE: Urgent - need inspection for PB-06

Dear Mbak Desy,

Noted Mbak.
Was done by yesterday ya.

Salam,
Achmad C

From: Desy Normasari [mailto:DNormasari@slb.com]

Sent: 08 February 2024 9:57

To: Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>

Cc: Sugito Sugito <SSugito@slb.com>; Ruth Vernanda <RVernanda@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>;
Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; Miftahu Rizkiyah <MRizkiyah@slb.com>; Rizqi Nashrul Hidayatullah
<RHidayatullah2@slb.com>; Faisal Buchori <FBuchori@slb.com>; Rosdiana Rosdiana <RRosdiana@slb.com>; Ahmad
Tennova Angga Pribadi <APribadi2@slb.com>; Solihin Solihin <SSolihin@slb.com>; Sony Andriyanto
<SAndriyanto@slb.com>; Ariel Mutsla Fadhlih <AFadhlih@slb.com>; Igman Syahid Alhaq <IAlhag@slb.com>; 'jopkal-
me@slb.com' <jopkal-me@slb.com>

Subject: Urgent - need inspection for PB-06

Importance: Low

Pak @'Achmad Choironi',

Kindly need your help to arrange lifting inspection for urgent item as per below iBase :



Maintenance & QOps ID - 295851

Production Systems

0810212024 00:02 +07:00

SAndika; lAlhag;

Thanks & regards,

ALS Field

0970272024 00:02 +07.00

Lifting Inspection

Artificial Lift — Equipment Readiness Lead
Mobile: +62 821 4944 5997
Cikarang Integrated Base - SLB

LSIb Desy Normasari
-

SLB-Private

1063946/36040800

High Frionty

Date: & feb 24 Name of ltem: 1. ¢
basket set include sling shacle 2.
bar Serial Number : Quantity :2 P



